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Complete Instructions are on the back of this form.


1. Name and address of charged activity or agency
2.  Name and address of charging labor organization or individual

    Defense Finance Accounting Service
    American Federation Government Employee

   1931 Jefferson Davis Highway.
                        Council 171

   Arlington, VA.  22240-5291
                      P.O. Box 8599 


                     Kansas City MO 64114

3.  Activity or agency contact information
4.  Labor organization or individual contact information

         Name:    Tom Bloom
         Name:    Kelley Dull      

         Title:      Director 
         Title:  President  AFGE-DFAS  National  Council 171

          Phone:  (703) 607-2616
         Phone: (816) 926-1414  




5.  Which subsection(s) of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a) do you believe have been violated?
(See reverse)  (1) and         Title 5 U.S.C., Section 7116 (a)(1)

6.  Tell exact WHAT the activity (or agency) did.  Start with the DATE and LOCATION, state WHO was involved, including titles.                                                                                         





       On November 21, 2002 Tom Bloom through his agent Sharon Arnold once again interfered with and restrained the Union President and National Secretary by coercing him to secure official time in a manner that directly violates the negotiated contract and an established past practice.

      The President/Secretary attempted to secure approval from Ms. Sharon Arnold his supervisor in accordance with the negotiated contract. Ms. Arnold disapproved the official time for the whole day based on the issue of the President/Secretary working his contracts, however, in a contradictory statement Ms. Arnold writes that Mr. Roach only has to show her that he is working his contracts before she will approve official time. Yet she has arbitrarily disapproved official time for the whole day.

      For the record, the President/Secretary has shown Ms. Arnold in the presence of witnesses, that he has been working his contracts, however, up and until today Ms. Arnold has yet to approve official time since November 04, 2002.

      It is noteworthy to mention that Mr. Roach disagrees with the form and the manner in which management insists on securing official time, because, in our opinion, it violates the negotiated contract, however, he did so in accordance with the past practice management established outside the contract based on the premise of following the instruction now and grieving later.

      Despite these facts that Mr. Roach was and did follow the past practice established by management Ms. Arnold initiated yet another requirement not yet negotiated by the exclusive representative by insisting that Mr. Roach complete his work issues and then she would consider approving official time. The past practice was and the contract states that the supervisor will approve the request, unless there is a mission requirement that would temporarily delay the departure. When such temporary delays occur the parties will arrive at a mutually agreeable time for departure.  Ms. Arnold’s disapproval was not temporary, rather, it was arbitrary and capricious, across the board and all day and she did not allow Mr. Roach an opportunity for mutual consent on the agreeable time for departure.

      For all practical purposes the agency has shut down the Union Office alleging work issues, leaving its employees defenseless and without representation, because, the President/Secretary is the only Union officer with representational duties that has survived this hostile environment.

Accordingly, we charge management with a repudiation of the negotiated contract, a violation of an established past practice and a violation of Article 9 Section 3 and 7116 (a)(1)



7.  Have you or anyone else raised this matter in any other procedure?   No Yes          If yes where?  (see reverse)


8.              I DECLARE THAT I HAVE READ THIS CHARGE AND THAT THE STATEMENTS IN IT ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND                      BELIEF.  I UNDERSTAND THAT MAKING WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND   

               IMPRISONMENT. 18 U.S.C.  1001











Kelley Dull


Type or print your name                                            Your signature                                                                                        Date November 21, 2002
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